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Brenda Hawkins

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2004 4:19 PM

To: Brenda Hawkins

Subject: Followup on Cable & Wireless USA (TAQ29; TI817, TX022)

Brenda, it is OK to cancel all three certificates voluntarily. All three certificates are paid through 2004. The system shows
the following:

TA029 - For 2002 the company has a $3 P&l batance. Since it is under $10, the balance is OK.

TI817 - For the January thru December 1997 page, it shows a $12.50 balance, but the very next page is for July thru
December 1997 and it shows a $12.50 credit. This means that Fiscal just posted the $12.50 to the wrong page. This

certificate also has a $3 P&l credit for 2004.

For 2002 the company has a $3 P&] balance. Since it is under $10, the balance is OK. Plus the IXC certificate
has a $3 credit. '

Please go ahead and open dockets to cancel all three voluntarily. Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.
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From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2004 2:44 PM 3

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/9/2004 2:43:00 PM

Docket Number: 040378-TX

Filename / Path: 040378.DRG.DOC

PAA ORDER CANCELING COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE
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From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2004 3:37 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject; Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/10/2004 3:37:00 PM

Docket Number: 040378-tx

Filename / Path: 040378a.drg.doc

amendatory order



CCA Official Filing
77 ] 2004% % %% ¥ % kK % K kokokk 7:18 AM Kk kKK kkok kK ok

Matilda Sanders

Matilda Sanders*¥***]

O - L0

From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2004 6:35 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Ce: Dovie Rockette-Gray

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 7/6/2004 6:34:00 PM

040332-TX 040332.CO.DRG.DOC
040378-TX 040378.CO.DRG.DOC
040385-TX 040385.CO.DRG.DOC
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